
 

 

 

 

IN RE:  JEREMY ULYSSES BLACKOWICZ   

NO. BD-2015-054 

S.J.C. Order of Term Suspension/Stayed entered by Justice Hines on July 16, 2015.1 

SUMMARY2 

 

The respondent, Jeremy Ulysses Blackowicz, was admitted to the bar of the 
Commonwealth on January 22, 2002.  The respondent also practices before the United States 
Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO).  On May 22, 2015, the USPTO issued an order 
suspending the respondent for thirty days, with a thirteen-month probationary period. The 
USPTO’s order was based on findings that the respondent, inter alia, engaged in a conflict of 
interest by simultaneously representing clients with conflicting interests without informed 
consent, accepted compensation from a third party to represent a client without the client’s 
informed consent, and failed to abide by a client’s decisions concerning the objectives of 
representation, all in violation of several provisions of 37 C.F.R., sections 10 and 11. 

 
On June 10, 2015, bar counsel filed a petition for reciprocal discipline, pursuant to 

S.J.C. Rule 4:01, § 16, and the order of the USPTO.  On July 10, 2015, the respondent and 
bar counsel executed and filed with the Court a waiver of hearing and an assent to entry of 
order.   

 
On July 16, 2015, the Court (Hines, J.) entered an order suspending the respondent for 

a period of thirty days, with the execution of the suspension stayed for a period of one year, 
subject to conditions including that the respondent take and pass the MPRE, and that he meet 
with a specified practice monitor at least quarterly to review his compliance with the 
Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct.    

                                                 
1 The complete Order of the Court is available by contacting the Clerk of the Supreme Judicial Court for Suffolk 
County. 
 
2 Compiled by the Board of Bar Overseers based on the record filed with the Supreme Judicial Court.  


